ZB# 02-19
Roger Smith

53-3-1



\g. %418 aaeaw
- =~ H
A7 e WUy

79|




- P -

APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION)
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APPLICANT: _Snitth | KMBM # riLes 0419
RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00
INTERPRETATION:  $150.00 ' =
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APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE ... oovvnnsen cerenn. 82000 V dﬁ” L// ot

* * * # /égxé
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PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE .D]u?./. LAs 1T
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT’D) PERPAGE........ s 45D
TOTAL ..eveernrennness s_ol-

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING
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""""" TOTAL «ovesvvooie-S [01.570
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . ... .. s <00.0
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE). . ... .. s

REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT ..S_|4€.50
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 53-3-1

X
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM
| OF DECISION
ROGER SMITH GRANTING
, , VARIANCES
#02-19.
X

WHEREAS, ROGER SMITH, 17 Shaw Road, Rock Tavern, N. Y. 12575,
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 25 ft. front yard,
15 ft. side yard, 10 ft. rear yard and 248 sq. ft. minimum livable floor area for
construction of a single-family residence at the above location, in an R-1 zone;
and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of May, 2002
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York;
and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared for this Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing;
and _

WHEREAS, no one spoke in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the
date of the public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
sets forth the following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance
of its previously made decision in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses
as prescribed by law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of
residential properties.

(b) The Applicant seeks to construct a home on that property WhICh
home would be to replace an existing trailer.



(c) The proposed home cannot be located on the property so as to
comply with the setback requirements of the Zoning Code because an existing
septic and leach field with which it would interfere.

(d) Construction of the house will not change the drainage patterns
or cause any flooding, collecting or ponding of drainage.

(e) The house will be similar to other houses in the neighborhood.
Construction of the house will actually improve the appearance of
the neighborhood over its present condition

(f) The proposed home will actually be larger than what would be
required for a condo-type development.

, WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
makes the following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its
previously made decision in this matter:

1. The variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character
of the neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can
produce the benefits sought.

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town
regulations, but nevertheless are warranted.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on
the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations
is self-created but nevertheless should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted,
outweighs the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood
or community.

7. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the
requested area variances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT



- RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor GRANT a 25 ft. front yard, 15 ft. side yard, 10 ft. rear yard and 248 sq.
ft. minimum livable floor area variance for construction of a single-family
residence at the above location in an R-1 zone, in accordance with plans filed
with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the
Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town
Planning Board and Applicant.
Dated: June 24, 2002.

frusimes W 5Tl

Chairman d
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May 13, 2002 29

SMITH, ROGER

Mr. Roger Smith appeared before the board for this
proposal. ‘

MR. TORLEY: Request for 25 ft. front yard, 15 ft. side
~yard, 10 ft. rear yard and 248 sg. ft. minimum livable
floor area for construction of a single-family
residence at 17 Shaw Road in R-1 zone.

MS. CORSETTI: For the record, we sent out 29 notices
on April 29th.

MR. TORLEY: Anyone in the audience who wishes to speak
on this matter? Let the record show there’s none.

MR. TORLEY: Sir?
MR. SMITH: What I’m trying to do is go to five feet
off the one side yard, I don’t know why it keeps

getting switched back over to 20 or 15, whatever you’re
saying there.

MR. KANE: Well, what it is is you’re looking for a
variance for the difference, you’re required to have 20
feet, you have five feet, so the variance is 15.

MR. SMITH: Right.

MR. TORLEY: So your intention is to remove some
existing trailers, regrade, improve the property and
put a normal structure.

MR. SMITH: Right, right, where the house is going,
there’s a garage there and it’s pretty much the same
size minus the deck.

MR. KANE: And the house is 34 x 247

MR. SMITH: Yes.

MR. KANE: So it’s not an overly big--

MR. SMITH: No, it’s basically sitting there now only
it’s a garage, it’s ready to fall down, it’s gonna have
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to come down soon anyhow and the trailer’s about the
same condition.

MR. TORLEY: So these changes will improve the
property, improve the marketability?

‘MR. SMITH: Yeah, raises everybody’s prdperty value
around me and make the neighbors a lot happier, too.

MR. KANE: You couldn’t set the house in the middle
because the septic and the leach fields are all right
in there?

MR. SMITH: Right, and then the, on the property line

where I want to be closest to the other neighbor, he’s
way over here in the back corner and my other neighbor
is closer to my property line.

MR. KANE: So, it’s the best and safest place on the
property to put it?

MR. SMITH: Yeah, cause otherwise, I’d be right on top
of the other house; then that would also give me, I’d
have to tear my garage down, we’ll need a shed or
something in the back to put all my stuff, so it would
give me a corner to do that but that I wouldn’t need a
variance for, just need it for the house.

MR. TORLEY: In constructing this new house, you do not
feel that you will be changing the drainage patterns or
causing flooding problems for your neighbors? '

MR. SMITH: No.

MR. KANE: House size will be 51m11ar to other houses
in the area?

MR. SMITH: Yeah.
MR. TORLEY: Well, it’s a little smaller.

MR. KANE: It’s not going to change the nature of the
character of the neighborhood?

MR. SMITH: Yeah, but, I mean, former trailer park
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across the street where everybody‘owns their own lot,
they have all been switched over to houses so when you
look at that over there, it kind of fits in.

MR. REIS: Mike, what’s the minimum dwelling size?

MR. BABCOCK: Minimum dwelling size is 1,200 sguare
feet and this is, in this zone, he’s proposing 952
square feet so he needs a variance of 248 sguare feet.
MR. TORLEY: For comparison, Mike, if you know this
number, there’s also a minimum size for if this were to
be considered an apartment, there’s a minimum size for
apartments, is there not, just the idea being that they
can see this is not smaller than an apartment could be?

MR. BABCOCK: No, I think there’s a minimum on multiple
dwellings that you might be talking about and I think
that’s 600 square feet.

MR. TORLEY: So it’s larger than what would be
required, we’re it a multiple condo type development.

MR. REIS: Mike, unless the numbers we’re looking at on
a map that shows 24 foot by 34 foot.

MR. BABCOCK: It should be, yes.

MR. REIS: Equates to 816 feet, so I think there’s a
miscalculation in there.

MR. BABCOCK: We added the deck square footage, Mr.
Chairman. ' '

MR. TORLEY: Can you make that arithmetic correction?
MR. BABCOCK: Yes, we can.

MR. REIS: When we do square foot calculation for
building permit cost, it includes the square footage of
the deck so that’s where they got that number from.

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen?

MR. REIS: Accept a motion?
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MR. TORLEY: VYes.

MR. REIS: The man is going to'improve the property,
make it better for everybody all around. I’11l make a
motion that we approve Mr. Smith’s request for his

- variances at 17 Shaw Road. - ' :

MR. MC DONALD: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS AYE

MR. KANE AYE
" MR. RIVERA AYE

MR. MC DONALD AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. KANE: Yes, just with the provision that we get the
correct number for the square footage in there since we
haven’t mentioned that number yet and my vote is yes.



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

v Yy \2 $L02 .
OTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: 3/19/02

APPLICANT: Roger A. Smith
17 Shaw Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575 | . /./[[ 00/0

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 9/5/01 |
FOR : Roger A. Smith Al Z6A H- g-02

LOCATED AT: 17 Shaw Road 7 VP For £ / M

ZONE: R-1 Sec/BIk/ Lot: 53-3-1

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Replace mobile home with framed single family horie
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. 48-12 Use/Bulk table R-1 zone. Need vanancc for side yard, rear yard and front yard.

/5 MV, L/;/,Mw Elook peeA S~

«

. 2 v '
Y
BUILD PEQYOR

S
PERMITTED ( ?»OO 45 PROPOSED OR "~ VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: ~ REQUEST:



ZONE:R-1  USE: Single Family
MIN LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ'D FRONT YD:  45ft
REQ’'DSIDEYD:*  20ft
REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:

‘REQ’'D REARYD:  50f
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

5 K o

20ft

5ft,

40%

952,597

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

256t

158"

108

29y 554
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR ﬁ/’

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR G/ﬁ/; ;
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK ‘30 fm

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION #/O 2 / ?

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: 3/19/02
APPLICANT: Roger A. Smith c
17 Shaw Road o
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 \ | y
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 9/5/01
FOR : Roger A. Smith
LOCATED AT: 17 Shaw Road

ZONE: R-1 Sec/Blk/ Lot: 53-3-1

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Replace mobile home with framed single family home

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. 48-12 Use/Bulk table R-1 zone. Need variance for side yard, rear yard and front yard.




PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE: R-1  USE: Single Family
MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ’D FRONT YD:  45# ~ 20ft 25/t
REQ’D SIDEYD: 20 s 15/t
REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD: |

REQ’'D REAR YD: 50t  a0n 10ft
REQ’D FRONTAGE: |
MAX BLDG HT:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE: '

i \'.‘."- o
| u P
fu ;_‘/‘:.‘-'-"'
cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP :

[——




' (O -
S ‘ PLEASE ALLOW FIVE O TEN DAYS T0 PROCESS r
IMPORTANT ()
. ' YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF GONSTRUGTION
Other lnspeoﬁkms will be made In mosi oases bt those fisiad bebiu"mual uie made or Certificals of Occupanoy may be withheld. Do not mistake

&n unscheduled inspeotion for ono of those lisied below. Unlesa an Inspsation report s ekt on the job indicaling approval of ane of hess inspeations ithas :
not been approved and it Is improper W continue beyond that polnt in the work. Any disapproved work must be reinepectad after correotion.

When excavating is complele and footing forms are In placs (before pouring.) - AREED
Foundatlon inspaation. Check here for waterproofing and fooling drains. :

Inspect gravel base under concreta floors and underaied plumbing. . M AR 13 2007
When framing, rough plumbing, rough elaoma and bafore helng coverad. ' *

Insutagion.

;11 Satl ‘ .. .
. Final Inspection for Certifioats of Oooupancy. Have oh hand eleolrioal Inspéction data and final certifled p%of 2’83!!3!1\ ‘,i LRSS
completed et this time. Wall water last required and enginesr’s ceriification letter for septic system required.

Driveway inspeotion must meet approvel of Town Highway Superintendent. A driveway hond may he requirad.
8. $50.00 charge for any site that calls for tha inspaction twica,

8. Call24 hours In advance, with permit number, io schedule inspection.

SN

10. There will ba no Inapactions unless yeliow psrmit card is posted. ' ' Fa& OFFICE UB.E ONLY:
11. Sawer permita must he obtained along with buliding permits for new houses. - . Buliding Rermit #:
" 12. Septic parmit must he submilted with engineer's drawing and pero tast.

13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office.

14. Altbuilding parml!s will need a Certificate of Omupancy or a Certificals of Compllance and here I8 no fee ‘or this. -

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH J FLES TOYOU V/ g

Ownero’f Premises—— J; <r /ﬂl \C"’“ 74
pddess_[ 7 Sl v o/ ' et 7 96-40Y )
Maling Address PQ&A (223 pocktouer AF [%jmﬂ
Name of vchlsol [/ e Yor [y ek St acf

s 33 floon M) (ol syfon plle 48 e L 26680
Name of Contactr S /A




Address Phone

State whether applicant ls owner, lassee, agen!, amhnabl. engtnaer or bulider Qe ,/ L. /é/f’
if applicant ls a cofporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name and litle of oorporata officar)

1. Onwhat street s properly looated? On the S slde of S ZM—»m/ ﬁ /

, (N.S.E or W)
and 50~ rmo’ feeb rom the Intersactionof mypenter RS

2. Zone or use districtin which premises are sihualed ﬂ /

‘Is property a flood zone? Y N
Lot__ /

4. Stale exisling use and oocupanoy of pramisps Zd Intsnded use and ocoupancy of proposad consiruction.
/gg/gl f 6.. w/ 3(( re j F l d //
.. a.Exising use and ocoupency Interided uss and ocoupanay J am, SZ (el a4 'V/

3. Tax Mep Description: Section 5 3 Block 3

5. Nelurs of work (check if applicabla) B@ 8idg. [ JAddition DAlleraﬁon [ 1Reparr [Zﬁmwa» emoltion [}omar ;{;’Lc}i
6. Istlsacomeriot? __¥1 O ‘ . - -
7. Dimenslons of enlire new construction. Frant Z v Ra;r. z7 Depth 37 -Halgm No. of slorles /
8 U dwallnn,numbarqt dweliing unils: Number of dwslfing units on e;eh floor :
Number of bedmom; / : Baths _ ! - Tollels / Heating Plent. Gas ot / .
Eleckic/Mot Alr . - HotWater

If Gerage, number of cars

If businsss, commerolal ar mixad oocupancy, specify nahurs and extent of each type of uss

o
10. Eslimaled cost Fee @ : '.A_. !g

- r‘h:thl;\rr,L, $5D—




q / - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT A
date - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK :
Pursuent fo New York Siate Bullding Cods and Town Ordinances

-E&ﬂdlnq Inapector: Michasl L. Babcock Co . Bldg insp Examined

‘Asst. lmp-cluu Frank Lisl & Louls Krychnr Fire Insp Exeminied
New Windsor Town Hall : Approved
555 Unlon Avenus - Disapproved
New Windsor, New York 12653 . Permit No.

(845) 5634618

(845) 563-4605 FAX

e
e
-

i

INSTRUTTIONS

m >

This application must be oompletely fifled In by typewriter or in Ink and submitted to the Buding inapector. -

Plot plan showing location of lot and bulidings on premlses, relationship to adjoining pramises or pubflo stests or areas, and giving a dstalled
desaription of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, whiich Is pert of this applioation.

- This application must be accompanied by two complete ssls of plans showing p;vpoaed consbicion and bwo completa sets of

specifioations. Plana and specifioations shall desoribs the nature ‘of the work ko be performed, the maleriels and oqulpmanl o bsused and
Installed and detalls of siructurel, meshanical and plumbing instaffations.

D. The work covered by this application may not be commenoed before the issuancs of Buﬂdlnq Permit
E. Upon appioval of this apphication, the Buliding inepscior wil issue a Bufiding Permit fo the appficant togsther with approved set of plans and
spaomoa!ions Such permit and appravad plans and speoffications shiaf be kopt on fe premises, available for inspection throughout the
progress of the work,

/
F. Nobultding shelf be ccoupled or used In whola or it part for any purpose whatevier unl a Cartificals of Oooupanoy shall have been granted by
the Building Inepecior,

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE fo the Buliding Inspactor for the lssuence of s Buliding Permit pursuant o the New Yark Bu!id‘mg Constructon -
Code Ordinances of the Towh of New Windsor for the ooneuoton of bulidings, addifons, or alierations, or for removal or demolfion or use of property
as herein desoribed. The applicant agress ko comply with afl appllcibie laws, ordinances; regulations and oerfifies mgho Is the owner or agant of

. alt thel carlain lot, plece or parvel of land andfor bullding desaribed in this applioaion and ¥ not the owner, thiat he has been duly and properly
authorized igmake this applioation angAd sesume respansibiity for frs owner In canneofion with this sppllcation.

"' :' ) 2 4 et o /_‘ < La AL /‘{»‘/.
{Addrass of Applioant) 12575
(¢ e ¢

(Owfers swnamm



. \Vuite: o AGw ues)
PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all. bufidings aﬁd indioate all set back dimensiona. Appllcant must indicate the buliding
line or fines clearly and distinclly on the drawings.

N
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE:STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
- AFFIDAVIT OF

@m Sm o g

#02-19.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

/P(;{:\j il A , CQC_@{:(:L being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside in
New Windsor, Orange County, N. Y.

That on the &° l#\day of %)A: {2002, 1compared the 27.

addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. 1
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town
of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this

day of , 20

Notary Public
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April 8, 2002 10

SMITH, ROGER

Mr. Roger Smith appeared before the board for this

proposal.

'MR. TORLEY: Request for 25 ft; front yard, 15 ft., gide
yard and 10 ft. rear yard variances for construction of
single family residence at 17 Shaw Road in an R-1 zone.

I want to go five feet off the line on this
side here, so I still have to upgrade septic at a later
date. Eventually, it’s going to have to be redone.

Still have a little bit of a yard left. This is what I

am actually living in right now.

MR. ROGER:

MR. TORLEY: So you’re going to) there’s a trailer
there now that you want to take down?

MR. ROGER: Yeah, the trailer and the garage, this is
the back of the garage.

MR. TORLEY: This is Shaw here?

MR. ROGER: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: Take down the trailer, take down the
existing garage, where is that?

MR. ROGER: Right in this area.

MR. TORLEY: That’s going to go, too?

MR. ROGER: Yes. Just tear it all down, start all over

again, basically.

MR. TORLEY: Mike, do you.have this?

MR. BABCOCK: VYes, I do.

MR. ROGER: Basically what I’ve got on the square
footage on the roof is just about what I want to

replace, but I will just be more organized, make the
neighbors a lot happier, don’t have to look at that.

MR. TORLEY: 1In doing so, Mike,'I’m looking at the
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existing, he’s going to have fo redo the drainage
field, septic tank to put the house in, right?
MR. BABCOCK: No, that’s why he’s doing it.

MR. TORLEY: Looks like it goes underneath the house.
MR. BABCOCK: Those lines that go underneath the house
is the existing mobile home that’s there.

MR. ROGER: Right here is the mobile home, this is a
little roof I put on in the back.

MR. BABCOCK: The tiles are in the back.
MR. TORLEY: Where ig the well?

MR. ROGER: Over here.

MR. TORLEY: So this .would be clear of existing well
and sewer and septic would fit in?

MR. BABCOCK: It’s basically the only spot that would
fit and rather than putting ‘a mobile home back which he

has the option to do, he’d like to put a small one
bedroom house there. :

MR. TORLEY: House fits the size?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.
MR. TORLEY: I forget what the minimum size is.

MR. BABCOCK: There’s, I’m not sure, Mr. Chairman, T
didn’t look at that.

MR. ROGER: I think I’m just under a thousand square
feet. )

MR. BABCOCK: He may be under, I will have to modify
that.’

MR. ROGER: Your requirement is around 1,200 and I’'m
just around 1000.
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MR. BABCOCK: Every zone is different so I’ll have to _
add that to the agenda.

MR. TORLEY: You don’t want to do this twice.

' MR. ROGER: Yeah.

MR. BABCOCK: 1If I could.do that tomorrow, it would be
much easier, I don’t have all the tables and stuff with
me.

I’'m under the understanding I have to do

MR. ROGER:
both variances.

MR. TORLEY: When you come back for a public hearing,

photographs, but if you can put some stakes in the
ground where you want to put it, make sure you talk to

" your neighbors.

MR. ROGER: Yeah, weli, they all want first whack at

taking it down.

MR. REIS: Accept'a motioﬁ?

MR. KRIEGER: Opposite of a barn raising.
MR. ROGER: Yeah.

MR. REIS: We’re going to add to minimum devélopment.

MR. BABCOCK: Minimum livable floor area.

MR. REIS: To be added to the requested variances for
17 Shaw Road. 1I’1l1 make a motion that we set up Mr.

Roger Smith for his public hearing.

MR. RIVERA: Second it.

ROLL CALL
MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. REIS AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 5634611

RECEIPT
#367-2002

04/22/2002

e _#oe;-\q S{;\&Q\

Rock Tavern Lawns gch«l
P O Box 123 | —
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees on 04/22/2002. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



April 19, 2002

Roger Smith

PO Box 123

Rock Taverm, NY 12575
Re: 53-3-1

Dear Mr. Smith:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet

Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue »
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
- Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessors Office

)

@

of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

A oot oo )

Leslie Cook
Sole Assessor

LC/Ird
Attachments

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA



'52-1-37

Washingtonville Soccer Club, C.

PO Box 24 ,
Washingtonville, NY 10992

53-2-2.13 )
Randolph & Masako Den

315 Bull Road ><
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-2-3

Phillip & Joyce De Freesg
12 Shaw Road \
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 (

53-24

Wilma Joyce

21 Carpenter Road /
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-2-5

Craig & Evelyn Levine \ /

19 Carpenter Road K
Rock Tavern, NY 12575° \

53-2-6

Michael Buck
17 Carpenter Road
2575

Rock Tavern, NY 1

53-3-2

Jean Lewis -
15 Shaw Road \1\5
Rock Tavern, NY 1257
53-3-3

Elease Hull

C/o Debra Hull-Robinsoff
11 Sunlight Hill

Yonkers, NY 10704

53-34

Nomman & Kimberly Vital
3 Shaw Road #
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-17

Marinus & Wilma Voo
20 Carpenter Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-18 .

Dean & Dawn Romer

22 Carpenter Road X
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-19

Neil Christman .
24 Carpenter Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-21

Dennis & Carolyn McHenry
18 Shaw Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

55-1-50

Michael & Cori Drummond

39 Shaw Road 7<
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

55-1-51 & 55-1-52
Charles & Alice Maehglei
29 Shaw Road

Rock Tavern, NY 1257

55-1-53.1
Joseph & Deborah Migliosi
305 Bull Road

Washingtonville, NY 10992

55-1-53.21

Joseph & Marie Beneduco'v(
6 Hampshire Drive
Washingtonville, NY 10992

55-1-53.22

Marie Wahlbon FKA Maria Sharpe
Aadu Sharpe

281 Bull Road

Washingtonville, NY 10992

55-1-53.23
County of Orang
255-275 Main Stree

Goshen, NY 10924

55-1-53.24

. Reuben & Margaret De F
301 Bull Road Si

Washingtonville, NY 1

'55-1-55.1

Joseph & Laura Zaccaro ‘
283 Bull Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992

55-1-55.2

John Lyall
289 Bull Road Ré
- Washingtonville, NY 10992

55-1-55.3

Raymond & Lisa Cassidy,

21 Shaw Road »(
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

56-1-12
Anthony & Margene Rivera

280 Bull Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992

56-1-13 )
Veronica Molfetas

C/o George Miller & Sons

24 Sands Station Road, PO Bdx 845
Middletown, NY 10940

56-1-14
Rueben & Deborah De Freese

292 Bull Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992

56-1-15

Edmund & Eleanor Huston
296 Bull Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992

56-1-16

Barbara Perrone, Trustee

Susan Giannico, Trustee

Perrone Living Trust X
300 Bull Road

Washingtonville, NY 10992

56-1-17

Gennaro & Antonietta Acierno

304 Bull Road ,\/
Washingtonville, NY 10992
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section
48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 7
Request of /%?% A Swith
for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:
_Consuekion of SJM/QL «k\mh reaidence w‘ mwﬂ:mf‘
rfwn{- ua/t& Smu/ \mﬂ.& u,ga_g{MrQ ¢ mummum b \L L@mf G
being aVARIANCE of Section_Y& - 12— abls UL Uum e B_q,s__fak EF oK
for property situated as follows:

LT § i\gm ana@ .\/R'\c&‘f’(;ufﬂ 0 ¢ -)’\U\

known and designated as tax map Section 53 __, Blk. S ot _|

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the |3 _day of _Jlou .
2002, _ at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor,
New York beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M.

\—L\lﬂl\u\_m \Of \Qu
Chairman

\6_‘
‘6% ’Packﬂucu % CJ&V&&‘H’L gLCJZ
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 ORANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE RECORDING PAGE
THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT - DO NOT REMOVE

TYPE NAME(S) OF PARTY(S) TO DOCUMENT: BLACK INK

ROGER

EDWIN CARLSON and® SYLVIA CARLSON
83 Shaw Road
Rock Tavern, New York

TO
SMITH

P.O. Box 123
Rock Tavern,

New York

12575

12575

THIS IS PAGE ONE OF THE RECORDING
ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE FIRST PAGE OF EACH
RECORDED INSTRUMENT ONLY

secToN_53 BlOCK_3 oT_§|

RECORD AND RETURN TO:
(Name and Address)

JAMES CASAZZA, ESQ.
19 South Street
Washingtonville, NY 10992

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

INSTRUMENT TYPE: DEED MORTGAGE SATISFACTION _X_ ASSIGNMENT OTHER

PROPERTY LOCATION
___ 2089 BLOOMING GROVE (TN) ____ 4289 MONTGOMERY (TN)
___ 2001 WASHINGTONVILLE (VLG) ___ 4201 MAYBROOK (VLG)
___ 2289 CHESTER (TN) ___ 4203 MONTGOMERY (VLG)
___ 2201 CHESTER (VLG) 4205 WALDEN (VLG)
__ 2489 CORNWALL (TN) ____ 4489 MOUNT HOFE (TN)
___ 2401 CORNWALL (VLG) 4401 OTISVILLE (VLG)
___ 2600 CRAWFORD (TN) ____ 4600 NEWBURGH (TN)
___ 2800 DEERPARK(TN) ____ 4800 NEW WINDSOR (TN)
___ 3089 GOSHEN (TN) 5089 TUXEDO (TN)
____ 3001 GOSHEN (VLG) ____ 5001 TUXEDO PARK (VLG)
__ 3003 FLORIDA (VLG) ~ 5200 WALLKILL (TN)
___ 3005 CHESTER (VLG) ____ 5488 WARWICK (TN)
___ 3200 GREENVILLE (TN) ____ 5401 FLORIDA (VLG)
__ 3489 HAMPTONBURGH (TN) ____ 5403 GREENWOOD LAKE (VLG)
___ 3401 MAYBROCK (VLG) 5405 WARWICK (VLG)
__ 3689 HIGHLANDS (TN) ___ 5600 WAWAYANDA (TN)
__ 3601 HIGHLAND FALLS (VLG)  ____ 5889 WOODBURY (TN)
____ 3889 MINISINK (TN) 5801 HARRIMAN (VLG)
___ 3801 UNIONVILLE (VLG)
___ 4089 MONROE (TN) CITIES
___ 4001 MONROE (VLG) 0900 MIDDLETOWN
__ 4003 HARRIMAN (VLG) ____ 1100 NEWBURGH
___ 4005 KIRYAS JOEL (VLG) ____ 1300 PORTJERVIS

\ ~

NO. PAGES L-/

CERT. COPY

CROSS REF {
ADD'L X-REF

MAP # PGS.

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECK 2<

CASH
CHARGE
NO FEE

CONSIDERATION $
TAX EXEMPT

MORTGAGE AMT $
DATE _

RT TYPE;
(A) COMMERCIAUFULL 1%
(B) 1 OR 2 FAMILY

(C) UNDER $10,000

(E) EXEMPT

(F) 3TO 6 UNITS

(1) NAT. PERSON/CR. UNION
(J) NAT.PER-CR.UN/1 OR 2
(K) CONDO
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DONNA L. BENSON
Orange County Clerk

— 9998 HOLD
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1. * I3 oy e
ns ;j_mdnm, if ins
dividegl, or principal
ofice, if corporaiion,
§iving sireat
S aieel pumber,
[

Suandard N.Y. 0. T.U, Fom 3033 ~Ssusiscion of Morigage-fadividual or Corposstion.

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS WTNﬂNY—WS INSTRUMENT SHOULD B USED BY LAWYENS OMLY,

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRE'-SI':NTS,
that EDWIN CARLSON AND SYLVIA CARLSON

83 shaw Road
Rock Tavern, New York 12575

DO  HEREBY CERTIFY that the following Mortgage IS PAID, and do  hereby consent that
the same be discharged of record, ' :

,1993 | made by ROGER A. SMITH

Mortgage dated the 2nd  day of  June

to EDWIN CAR’_?_ON and SYLVIA CARLSON
in the principal sum of § 14,400.00 and recorded on the 3rd  day of June
1993 ,in Liber 4713 of Section of Mortgages, page 28, in thic office of the

Clerk

of the County of Orange

e m—— gt san



‘sier] "jursher’’ when
- reguired.

. ¢
which mortgage has not been - assigned of record.
. .. . \
Dated the 2nd day of September , 19 99,

IN PRESENCE OF: -

v e —— e+

EDWIN CARLSON

_. VU @&J’Q, N

SYLVIA CARLSON

Section 321 of the Real Properiy Low espressly provides whe must 1xecvis the corvifcsse of $lachorge in spscific caser ond alie providss, ameny
other things, lwg no certif. aie sholl purport (o dischargs more than one mevigape, (eacapl ihal mortgegei sffecied by insirnmonia of comsolids.
fion apreeder, ihzation < wrrection mey be inciuded 1 ong certificele if Ihe snsieuments are seb forth in detos] in ssperess '07")&); (¢]]
of the martgege has beem u. ef, in whole or in part, the cerbificore shall 10l {ovih; (8) the dase of sach ssrigament in the chatn tule of the
Parsow or periond signing 1.-- verlificats, (B) the name; of the agsignoc and sssigncs, (<) the interest sisigned, and (d) if the a4 s Aoy bern
tecorded, the book end paps where it hes been recorded or the sersal number of such tecord, or (o) if tha sssignment is being recorded nimuliansou;.
Iy with the certificate of dischorge, She cortifcate of digcharge shell 10 state, and () if ihe moripsge hai ot beam asngned of record, the certificete
shall 10 stote: (3) if .the morigege it held by any fduciacy, including sn raecnior ov adwinistrator, the certificata of diicharge sholl veciis the mame
of the court avid the vomng of Lhe procesdings in which s appriniment svas mude or in which Ihe ovdav ov decves vesling him wish 1sch titis or

onihonity was sniered,
HRrR 75230 46



STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY oF ORANGE ¥
19 99

On the 2nd day of September , before me
personally came :

EDWIN CARLSON and SYLVIA CARLSON

to me known to be the individualS  described in and who
exccuted the foregoing iustrument, and acknowledged thu

they exccuted the same.
. )]
NOTARY PUBLIC
SHERIL VALE?:'ﬂNN: York
Notary Public, State
No.4777768
Qualified in Uister County
Commission Expires September 30, 19957

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF [TH
On the day of 19 , before me

personally came
o me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

say that  he resides at No.
s
that  he is the

of
, the corporation described

in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that  he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed o said
instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order
of the board of direcrors of said corporation, and that he
signed h name thereto by like order.

STATE OF 12XV YORK, COUNTY OF .. ’ [TH

On th. dayof =~ = = 19
persorally came

, before me

t me knov-a to be the individual described in and who
executd che foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
executed the same.

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 58t

On the day of . 19
pessonally came

the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with whom
I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly sworn, did
depose and say that  he resides ac No. -

, before me

H
thar he k:ows

to be the individual
described in and who exccuted the foregoing instrument; thac
he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw
execute the -ame; and thac he, said witness, at the same
time subscribed h name as witness thereto.
!

a4



RESERVE THIS SPACE FOR USE OF RECORDING OFFICE

194G 26NN

Ay

Tims No.

s

TO

Batisfurtion of Muorigage

The land affected by the within instrument
lies in Section * in Block on the
Land Map of the County of

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF

STANDARD FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS

Dissribmied by

| l& COMMONWEALTH LAND

TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
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searcb : FILE NO. ..93~127..
53-3-1 tax de51g.
ﬂnmmah Abstrart Gompany of @raugr Gounty, 3nc., Boes Hereby Gerti

"That it has caused the Indices and Dockets in the County Clerk’s Office of Ora

County, N: Y., to be searched for Deeds, General Assignments, uncancelled M

gages and 'Vlortgages to Loan Commissioners, executed by, and uncancelled Lispende: .

Collector’s Bonds, Sheriff’s Certificates of Sale, Orders Appointing Receivers, Insolv:
Assignments, Foreclosures by Advertisement, Homestead Exemptions, Contracts
Building Loans, Federal Tax Liens, Bail Bond Liens and Individual Surety Bond Lie:

docketed against the following person or persons, corporation or corporations, during |

period or periods stated; and for uncancelled Mechanics' Liens docketed during :

period or periods stated, but for not more than two years prior to date of this certifica
and for Financing Statements docketed as affecting real property under the Uniform Co
mercial Code -

William J. Cruthers and Charles Boos from Aprll 26, 1950 't
October 27, 1954. o

Leo Hughes from October 12, 1954 to March 13, 1959.
Joseph Zorn and Else Zorn from February 27, 1959 to July
15, 1959, :

Charles Sander from July 10, 1959 to April 28, 1993.
Hedwig Klara Sander from March 13, 1960 to April 12, 1985.

N MMl et

(SO ——

Emma Lewis, as Attorney in Fact from April 9, 1985 to Apri

12, 1985,

Edwin Carlson and Sylvia Carlson fr@m April 9, 1985 to
April 28, 1993,



SRR

and also that it has causéd the Dockets of Judgments, in =said ofﬁ.ée. to be searched |
unsatisfied Judgments and Transcripts of Judgments docketed against '

Charles Sander from April 28, 1983 to April 28, 1993.
Hedwig Klara Sander from April 28, 1983 to April 12, 1985.
Emma Lewis, as Attorney in Face from April 28, 1983 to Apr
12, 1985. o ' :
Edwin Carlson and Sylvia Carlson from April 28, 1983 to
April 28, 1993.

And finds as follows, viz: —Affecting lands in the Town of New Windsor, Ore
County, New York as described in a deed executed by Emma
Lewis to Edwin Carlson and Sylvia Carlson dated April 9,
1985 arid recorded in Book 2347 page 153.

1

Dated, Goshen, N.Y., April 28,1993

Liability for search herein is limited to $1,000.00. -

[




. SC2-Y678

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR YARIANCE

#02-19 .
Date: 22 [0

1. Applicant Informatj
@)_), 02 ger /?0 LS. 7bl‘i X
(Name/ address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)

(b)
©
@

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(Name, address and phone of attorney)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect/surveyor)
. Application type:

(__) Use Variance (__) Sign Variance
(X)) Area Variance (__) Interpretation

III. Property Information:

@R )7 Shows RS Vopktooern  53-3-] foxI6o
(Zone) (Address of Property in Question) (S-B-L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 feet? _ [ 1oh <
(¢) Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?_jx 2
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? £, ! Zz 23 .
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? 7€ . '
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? /7 0. If so, when? .
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?
(h) Is there any outside storage at the propcrty now or is any proposed?

se Variance.
(a) ariance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.

(Describe proposal) g‘ agde 7 . e 4 &w*:ﬁg

nd u

7

— S~

= _ <~



(b) The legal standard for a “Use” Variance is unnecessary h ip. Describe why
you feel unneces hardship will result unless the use variante is granted. Also set forth
any efforts you have niade to alleviate the hardshi €r than this application.

Eee e Frerfe— &'w/
& Sim. // L)ousg M,c)u/ N2y %h&/ efse _gmla,-?y
Uh/ud ‘po/‘ Cvery & ’ /
\
/

l/ V. Area Variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section4g- /4 , Table of a%z&zg/_ Regs., Col. £,£.G 7 K

Proposed or Yariance

Requirements Available Request
Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqd. Front Yd.__ 46 [f, ROLL, 025# .
Reqd. Side Yd. __ 2p # , g {4‘; /5 H—
Reqd. Rear Yd. 50 Lf. Yo £ . /o £ .
Reqd. Street ' ! v
Frontage*
Max. Bldg. Hgt.
Min. Floor Area* /200 s.f. 752 s, £ 295 sq [F.
Dev. Coverage* - i ' 7!

. ge
Floor Area Ratio**

Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** Non-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among
other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the character of the
neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created by the granting of the
area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some
other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)
whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will
have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. Describe



why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an area variance:
CLe’S5C /Q‘ ‘ﬂouJ¢ w-{/ (:[)Ok NecCer— 7‘"4*"’ L 7(\”?“’/’/"

VL Sign Variance: J|Q -

(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section » Supplementary Sign Regulations

Proposed Variance

Requirements  or Available Request
Sign #1
Sign #2
Sign #3
Sign #4

(b) Describe in detail the sign (s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your
reasons for requiring extra or eversized signs.

(c¢) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on
windows, face of building and free-standing signs?

VIL Interpretation. (k.
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zening Local Law,

Section .
(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

VIII. Additional comments:
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of

the zone and neighboring zenes in maintained or upgraded and that the intent
and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations,
utilities, drainage.) '




."

'Attachments required:

__— Copy of referral from Bldg./.Zoning Inspector or Plannmg Board.

.~ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

w” Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title
policy.

_Copy of site plan or survey showmg the size and location of the lot, the
location of all buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees,
landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft.
of the lot in question,

q[& Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

~ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 52.0 and the second check in the

amount of $ 3,5. 2 , each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.

.~ _Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

Date:M I2, TPz .

X. Affidavit.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the
information, statements and representations contained in this application are true
and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/or information
and belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of
Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or
situation presented herein are materially changed.

(Agfplicant)

Sworn to before me this

R Andday OfM__r Dooy .

XI. ZBA Action:

(a) Public Hearing date:



